City Council - Meeting Agenda
December 7, 2021 - 5:30 P.M. - Foley City Hall

ol

. Call the meeting to order.
. Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Approve the agenda.

N

4. Consent Agenda:

e Approve minutes of November 2, 2021.
Approve hire of Stacy Graham, full-time administrative assistant.
Approve Tri-Cap contract extension for Small Cities Program.
Approve easements of PID’s 020051216, 130004181, 13005103.
Approve payment of bills.

5. Public Hearing - Final Land Use Plan
e Consider adopting final plan.

6. Joint Planning Board - Triple E Secure Storage LLC Annexation Request
e Adopt Resolution #2021-26 Approving Annexation per Orderly Annexation Agreement

7. Foley Fire Relief
e Requestincrease in annual firefighter pension contribution.

8. Mayor’s Comments & Open Forum

9. Department Reports:
o Police Department -Katie McMillin
e (ity Engineer - Jarod Griffith
e Public Works & Fire - Mark Pappenfus
o Discussion on Security Locksmiths Proposal
o Update on vac truck purchase (from late 2020).
¢ Administration - Sarah Brunn
o 2022 Council Meeting Calendar

10. Old Business
o Update on wastewater project.

11. New Business
12. Public Hearing - Truth in Taxation Hearing - Cannot Start until 6pm

e Adopt Resolution #2021-27 Approving 2022 Tax Levy

13. Adjourn



CITY OF FOLEY, MINNESOTA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING - November 2, 2021

The Foley City Council held its regular meeting on November 2, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. at the Foley City
Hall.

Members Present: Mayor Gerard Bettendorf, Councilmembers Jeff Gondeck, Rosalie Musachio, Gary
Swanson, and Jack Brosh.

Members Absent: None
The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Motion by Swanson, seconded by Gondeck, to approve the agenda.
Motion carried unanimous.

Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Musachio, to approve the consent agenda.

Brosh questioned Sarah Brunn the City Administrator on reasoning behind taking additional vacation
time versus a step in pay. Brunn explained it was done as a budgetary move to offset the new step
schedule. Discussion followed. Musachio spoke in favor of it noting that many younger workers value
extra vacation more than pay raises.

Motion carried, unanimous.

Public Hearing — Fee Schedule Updates

Mayor Bettendorf recessed the regular council meeting at 5:34 p.m. for the public hearing on fee

schedule updates and asked if there was anyone present who would speak for or against the matter.

Debra Olson, 600 Dewey Street, asked several questions regarding fire calls versus medical calls and
their fees as well as how billing is handled.

No one else spoke.
Bettendorf reconvened the regular city council meeting at 5:39 p.m.

Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Musachio, to approve the fee schedule changes, effective Jan. 1,
2022,

Motion carried, unanimous.

Approve Updated City Job Descriptions

Brunn presented the new job descriptions to the council stating that they had been reviewed by staff
and feedback was taken into consideration. She reiterated to the council that accurate job descriptions

protect the city and the employees.

Motion by Swanson, seconded by Gondeck, to approve the updated job descriptions.

Motion carried unanimous.



Discussion on Gambling Ordinance
Brunn addressed the council, drawing their attention to additional information in their packets that had
been dropped off earlier that afternoon. She reminded the council that no action was needed on the

issue — the purpose of the topic being on the agenda was simply to have a discussion amongst the
council.

Discussion followed with several council members expressing their opinions and asking questions.
Brosh stated that he believed the council should not adopt any gambling ordinance given that money
raised by non-profits would fluctuate every year. Musachio expressed suppott for a gambling .
ordinance as it would keep some of the profits raised within the local area. Swanson expressed that he
saw no problem with a gambling ordinance. Bettendorf also expressed support for a gambling
ordinance as it would support local charities over outside charities. Gondeck stated that he was not sure
government should get into where people spend their money and that gambling is the choice of the
individual. More discussion followed.

Brunn reminded the council that no action was required at this time. Bettendorf stated that more
discussion would be needed.

Mayor’s Comments & Open Forum
Bettendorf opened the floor, inviting the public to speak at the podium.

Scott Kelvin of the Foley Boxing and Wrestling Club spoke regarding his experience with the charity
and provided some examples of what other cities are doing with their gambling ordinances, including
Gilman and Waite Park.

Department Reports

- Police Department

Chief Katie McMillin gave an overview of the stat report for October. There were a total of 327 calls.
She noted that the miscellaneous category was high due to the increased number of juvenile issues the
School Resource Officer was handling at the school. Next year, juvenile calls would be tracked in &
separate category. McMillin also stated that records requests and medicals were up. Thefts were also
up due to people leaving vehicles unlocked.

In October, she also presented Halloween safety at the schools and the winter parking enforcement
reminder was also communicated to the public. McMillin also mentioned that a lot of stolen property
was showing up in town. The department had recovered two stolen vehicles in the past month,
Discussion and questions followed.

City Engineer
Jarod Griffith addressed the council stating there were no updates to projects at this time. The council
did not have any questions for him.

Public Works and Fire Department

Public Works Director Mark Pappenfus gave an overview to the council. Public Works is wrapping up
fall projects and getting ready for winter. Salt will be delivered to the new salt shed when the county
diverts trucks to us for use in November and December. The City will be buying more salt on state bid
contract.



The Fire Department will be doing fire contracts that will cover the next three years. More info will be
given to the council soon. Valuations have changed and will need to be considered in the new contract.

Administration

City Administrator Sarah Brunn gave an overview to the council stating that staff has been very busy
with building permits. Staffis also getting a lot of calls about the change in the water/sewer billing
cycle. Final certifications for assessments will be sent over to the county auditor in mid-November.
Anyone still wanting to pay will need to get the payment in to city hall soon.

Health insurance updates for 2022 were good news. Minimal changes. Property tax statements haven’t
gone out yet, so we haven’t heard any comments from the public yet. Final levy hearing is coming in
December.

Questions coming in from the public are currently concerns over the water/sewer rate increase, but
there have also been several positive comments on moving to a monthly billing cycle. A lot of
applications for auto pay have been received.

Old Business

Brunn gave an overview on the wastewater project. The MPCA has approved eliminating the salty
discharge perimeters for the ponds.

Brunn also asked the council to approve the expense for relocating a private well that is 50 feet from
the force main route. The property owner has agreed but would like it done this year if possible.

Motion by Musachio, seconded by Gondeck, to approve the bid for relocation of the private Well.

Discussion followed with Brosh asking what the cost would be if they dig a dry hole? Pappenfus said
dry holes would be $12 per foot to dig a second hole.

Motion carried, unanimous.

New Business
No new business.

Motion by Swanson, seconded by Gondeck, to adjourn.
Motion carried, unanimous.

Meeting adjourned at 6:09 p.m.

Sarah A. Brunn, Administrator

(Minutes By: Sara- Judson Brown, Administrative Assistant)



ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT
Between the City of Foley and

Tri-County Action Program, Inc.

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into by and between the City of Foley, Minnesota (hereafter referred to
as the "City"), and Tri-County Action Program, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "Tri-CAP").

WITNESSETH:

WHERES, The City has received program income from the Small Cities Development Program grant by the
Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development to undertake commercial, rental and owner-
occupied residential housing rehabilitation projects within the City of Foley; and

WHEREAS, the City desires that Tri-CAP act as the Service Admiﬁistrator for the City for the commereial, rental
and owner-occupied residential housing rehabilitation projects, and Tri-CAP represents that it is duly qualified and
willing to perform said services as set forth herein:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained herein, it is agreed by
and between the parties here to as follows:

1. Term of Contract

‘The term of this contract is approximately two years, and shall remain in effect until September 30,
2022. If all project activities are compléted or funds are depleted prior to September 30, 2022, the
agreement may terminate upon completion of all project activities.

IL. Duties of Tri-CAP
As the Service Administrator, Tri-CAP agrees to perform all tasks enumerated below in a manner
which will meet or exceed the terms and conditions specified in the Minnesota Department of

Employment and Economic Development Grant Agreement. Tri-CAP shall provide services to
include:

* Rehab project staffing

* Compliance with all applicable regulations, such as: Fair Housing, Equal Opportunity,
Affirmative Action, Citizen Participation, Historic Properties Clearance

» Commercial labor standards (Davis Bacon requirements)

* Project implementation, including eligibility determination, applicant selection, file
documentation, property inspection, work write-ups, project close out, repayment agreements

¢ Contracting procedures, including bid inspections, lien waivers, sworn construction
statements, completion certificates, contractor payment requests.

111.  Financial Record Keeping and Control

Tri-CAP shall keep complete and maintain accurate records of all project claims and disbursements in
accordance with program regulations. Tri-CAP will submit disbursement requests to the City of Foley.

v, Miscellaneous

A, Independent Contractor Status. For, the purposes of this contract, Tri-CAP shall be deemed
an independent contractor, not an employee of the City. Any and all employees of Tri-CAP



or other persons while engaged in the performance of any work or services required by Tri-
CAP under this agreement, shall not be considered employees of the City; and any and all
claims that may or might arise on behalf of said employees of other persons as a consequence
of any act or omission on the part of said employees or Tri-CAP shall in no way be the
obligation or responsibility of the City.

B. Indemnity. It is further agreed that Tri-CAP shall defend and save the City harmless from
any claims, demands, actions, or causes or action arising out of any act or omission on the
part of Tri-CAP, its agents or employees in performance of, or with relation to, any of the
work or services provided to be performed or furnished by Tri-CAP under the terms of this
agreement,

C. Amendments. Any alteration, variation, modification, or waiver of the provisions of this
Agreement shall be valid only after it has been reduced to writing, duly signed by both
parties, and attached to the original of this Agreement.

D. Laws. In performing the provisions of the Agreement, Tri-CAP agrees to comply with all
federal, state, and local laws, and all applicable rules, regulations or standards which are not
or hereafter promulgated. If atany time notice of non-compliance is received by Tri-CAP, it
agrees to take any necessary action to comply with the grant agreement or the state or federal
law in question,

E. Cancellation. The City may terminate this contract if Tri-CAP fails to perform any of the
provisions thereof. Such termination shall occur 30 days after the receipt by Tri-CAP of
non-performance of the provisions of this Agreement,

Tri-CAP may terminate this contract by a Thirty (30) day written notice to the City of Foley.

Written notice shall be mailed to the other party at the following addresses:

City of Foley Tri-County Action Program, Inc.
PO Box 709 PO Box 683
Foley, MN 56329 Waite Park, MN 56387
F. Severability Clause. Should any of the above provisions be subsequently determined by a

court of competent jurisdiction to be in violation of any federal or state lay or to be otherwise
invalid, both parties agree that only those provisions so adjudged shall be invalid and that the
remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

V. Budget

Budget amounts will be as according to the Department of Employment and Economic Development
contract as follows:

Program Income will be approved by the City on a project basis.

Tri-CAP administration costs will be paid on a reimbursement basis at a cost of $2,500 per application
processed.,



NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR (Tri-CAP): You are required by Minnesota Statutes, Section 270.066 to provide
your social security number or Minnesota Tax Identification Number if you do business with the State of
Minnesota. This information may be used in the enforcement of federal and state laws., Supplying these
numbers could result in action to require you to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities.
This contract will not be approved unless these numbers are provided. These numbers will be available to
federal and state tax authorities and state personnel involved in the payment of state obligations.

Federal Employer 1.D. 41-6049739

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on in the City of Foley,
County of Benton, Minnesota.

City of Foley Tri-County Action Program, Inc.

Roui |
By: By: A 23/ oL
Title: Mayor Title: Executive Director T D

Approved as to Form and Execution

By:
Title: City Administrator




Building a Better World

for All of Us®

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED EASEMENT

A perpetual easement for public road right of way purposes over, under, across and through all
that part of the abandoned former Burlington Northern Railroad company right-of-way, in the
Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NW1/4 of SE1 /4) lying Northwesterly of the
centerline of the original main track of said Railroad Company of Section Thirty-four (34),
Township Thirty-seven (37), Range Twenty-nine (29), Benton County, Minnesota, EXCEPT the
West 2 rods of said Northwest Quarter of Southeast Quarter (NW 1/4 of SE 1/4);

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that | am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of
Minnesota.

@J /‘ é'&'é”m’"\ December 1, 2021

Daniel J. Bémboom, PLS Date
Minnesota License No. 46562

City of Foley

Engineers | Architects | Planners | Scientists

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 1200 25" Avenue South, MN 56301-4806
SEH is 100% employee-owned | sehinc.com | 320.229.4300 | 888.572.0617 | 888.908.8166 fax



103410 AN HIANN HO TN A8 dFHVdIHd SYM NV1d SIHL LVHL AJILHID AG3ETIH |

J0d LigiHX3 INJW3Sv3

e 10 "ON 3SNIOI] 1202/10/2L 31va ard Ag paxosug
WOOgWZd T T13INVd ara £g paubisoQ
2 éw\ \ %w&b ara g umeig
—_— /L ¥49] 19l0id H3S
_._mw "VLOSIANNIN H0 J1VY1S THL 40 SMYTIHL ¥AANN AT104 40 ALIO
HOAIAYNS ANV TYNOISSIZOUd QISNIDITAINA V WY | LYHL ANV NOISIAYIANS 91Z1S00Z0 "'ON aid

-—7
Lo -
v’
[V

-
)]

\
~
A~

~ 7/

109} 001 Sjeos -/

ooV 00c Y]
AOVAL NIVIN TYNIDIHO

L--—d0 mznmw
N 2,
%

AVM H0O 1HOIA

\
R VO IvY 1SIMHIMON b
i
i
e m“_: !
Y, $/13S 40 ¥/LMN L
@, HOINITHLYUON - AU
© 5 i
AN

A

¥13S O VILMN
40 3NFTLSIM -~

1

1
A

_——— e — e —

-
e

T

AN 133418 H109

e

\

+ It N TR 1oan s
[ AV —
v a1 v _a\/ v \\\_\“/b
=~
-
N4
[ A~
N _\__\r\\
1 !
P

BMP'912160020 139100 XNOMP-G 1Y O-Z6VioAINS-6\5jUSUI95ET A11d01d M PIO |ZD\CIOGUINN [EIOUSDINOWIOONTTONAT 2 d WY 208 12021272 191 100UWaqp N 502 12021112 RS




Building a Better World
for All of Us®

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED EASEMENT

A perpetual easement for public road right of way purposes over, under, across and through all
that portion of Burlington Northern Railroad Company’s right-of-way near Foley, Minnesota on
the St. Cloud to Mora, Minnesota Branch Line, now discontinued, varying in width on each side
of the main track centerline as originally, located and constructed upon, over and across Section
34, in Township 37 North, Range 29 West of the Fourth P.M., Benton County, Minnesota,
described as follows, to wit:

All that portion of said Railroad Company’s 100 foot wide Branch Line right-of-way being 50 feet
wide on each side of said main track centerline situated in the S1/2 NE1/4 of said Section 34.

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that | am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of
Minnesota.

@J /‘ é%"’\ December 1, 2021

Daniel J. Bémboom, PLS Date
Minnesota License No. 46562

City of Foley

Engineers | Architects | Planners | Scientists

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 1200 25" Avenue South, MN 56301-4806
SEH Is 100% employee-owned | sehinc.com | 320.229.4300 | 888.572.0617 | 888.908.8166 fax



N~

79557 “ON ISNIOIT 1202/L0/2L 31va ard Ag paoaud
WOOodWZd T TAINVa ara Ag paubisaq

é VNG ara Ag umelq
C [2439) aloid H3s

VLIOSANNIN 40 F1VIS 3H1 40 SMVYTIHL ¥IANN >MI_OH_ H_O >|_r_o

HOAIAYNS ANV TYNOISSTHONd GISNIOM ATNA V NV | LYHL NV NOISIANIINS . 181¥000€L "ON did
L1OTIA AW ¥IANN 80 TN AT ATHYITHd SYM NV SIHL 1VHL AJIL8TD AGIHAH | HOd LgdIHX3 ININISVH
o 1 \
AN
r \\ /\ ! . I
™ 1
- (v AR
[ / 4 1 7 m(u: 0 4
‘ o8} 00l  sleos K _ RS ;
; N - 1
ﬂ H g - ;
H N H
- oo PLANAOZLS F st NIVIV TYNIDINO NGO S
s ACINTHINGS = _ 410 aNmiEINgo 40 ANTTHLNOS -
i ._. /Y |\‘ ! r\l
s I ! Sw 4 C\\\L
- J A
N
I I“ / zQ 4 A}
N R < LN AD
ll\ (el o \J _~\_,\ f\ -
11“_ L ! N Y
O Tz
D SR - 3INITLSIM ' AVM 40 LHOIY
AVM 40 LHOI RS QVOMTIVY LSIMHLYON
(o - AVOMTIVY 1SVAHINOS
- 4 ;N7
\ \«Jn r 2 \/

.
&
A

BMp'181 5000 | 10918 XINBMP-G QY O-Z6\konINs-g\sluswiasie Atadolq My PIO 1ZO\SIBGUINN |eIRUSD\UOUIIONATTONN SN d Wd 80:L F202/1/Z 1 110ld WOOGWaGp W 003 1202/1/2| ‘eneg




’A& ®
Building a Better World
for All of Us®

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED EASEMENT

A perpetual easement for public road right of way purposes over, under, across and through all
that portion of Burlington Northern Railroad Company’s right-of-way near Foley, Minnesota on
the St. Cloud to Mora, Minnesota Branch Line, now discontinued, varying in width on each side
of the main track centerline as originally, located and constructed upon, over and across Section

35, in Township 37 North, Range 29 West of the Fourth P.M., Benton County, Minnesota,
described as follows, to wit:

All that portion of said Railroad Company’s 150 foot wide Branch Line right-of-way being 75 feet
wide on each side of said main track centerline situated in the NW1/4 of said Section 35 lying
Southwesterly of the southwesterly right of way line of 2@ Avenue West, as platted in FOLEY

INDUSTRIAL PARK TWO, according to the recorded plat thereof, said Benton County,
Minnesota.

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that | am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of
Minnesota.

@J /‘ /4%“’\ December 1, 2021

Daniel J. Bémboém, PLS Date
Minnesota License No. 46562

City of Foley

Engineers | Architects | Planners | Scientists

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 1200 25% Avenue South, MN 56301-4806
SEH is 100% employee-owned | sehinc.com | 320.229.4300 | 888.572.0617 | 888.908.8166 fax




e 10 29697 "ON 3SNA0IT 1c0e/L0/C) J1va ard Ag paxiosy)
WOOdIN34d T TJINVd ara Ag paubiseq
mw é& ,\ “S\u_ﬁ D ,V ara Ag umeiqg
{old Has

< [2439] 108f01d H

VLOS3INNIN 40 31V1S JHL 30 SMVT IHL ¥3ANN

A3104 40 ALID
€015000€1 "ON did

“\ HOAIAENS ANV TYNOISSTHO™Ud QISNIADITAING V WY | LYHL ANY NOISIANIINS
\ L1O3HIA AW ¥FANN HO JIN A9 ATHYdIHd SYM NV1d SIHL LYHL AJILYTD ASTHaH | HO4d LigiHX3 INTINISVY3
¥/LMN 40
1N 4O INIT LSTIM -~ _
A e .
ro \\ /\ !
109} 00L  ojeos LA oL o
!
Iy \ \__PZ,\__\
00 002 0 , o Cant - MOVHL NIVIN TYNIDINO
Y N74Yy -~ 40 3NIMTYIINTD
N B v 7 7S
/ RO
& o~ “
e v
‘ f\,_ rv.q\ i \ A4 AT /
- T LN
AV 40 LHOI
N

,-- AVOATIVY L1SYIHLINOS

M 3AY ANZ 40 3NIT \
AVM 40 1HO 1SIMHLNOS -

L
\J\_: !

A7 -

TN/ PN AN TR
LI
T AN SO END F RN WA

AVM O 1HO™
avOodTIVY LSIMHIYON

-

RN
AR

p'£045000¢ 1, [8018l”XaDMP-E NGYO-ZGWIAINS-Bisitiowose3 Aiadoid i PIO IZENSIPGUI [0LOUOD\IOLIOIATTONN 2V e e 8572 FZOZIVIZ) A0ld UWooquedy Fid 8erd 1202V 12r sonme




| . BillsList- December 7th, 2021

Gross Salaries
EFTPS

MN Dept of Revenue
State Treas. PERA
Nationwide

Pacific Life Ins
Further

Gross Salaries
EFTPS

MN Dept of Revenue
State Treas. PERA
Nationwide

Pacific Life Ins
Further

Gross Salaries
EFTPS

MN Dept of Revenue
State Treas. PERA
Nationwide

Pacific Life Ins
Further

Already Paid - 12/7/21
RevTrak

To Be Paid - 12/7/21
Alex Air Apparatus

Arnold's of St. Cloud

Auto Value

Benton County Attorney
Benton County Highway Department
Benton Economic Partnership
Central McGowan
Chamerlain Oil Co.

Cintas

Cloutnet

Coborn's

Compass Minerals

Delta Dental

East Central Energy

ESO Solutions

Ferguson

First National Bank of Omaha
Foley Area Chamber of Commerce
Foley Fuel & Lumber

Foley Hardware

Foley Medical Center

Further

Galls

Gilmanton Township

Gopher State One Call
Granite Electronics
Handyman's Hardware
Hawkins

Henry Schein

KM Fire Pump Specialists
MacQueen Emergency

Payroll - 11/5/21

Federal Withholding
State Withholding

PERA

Deferred Comp

Deferred Comp/Roth IRA
HSA Contribution

Payroll - 11/19/21

Federal Withholding
State Withholding

PERA

Deferred Comp

Deferred Comp/Roth IRA
HSA Contribution

Payroll - 12/3/21

Federal Withholding
State Withholding

PERA

Deferred Comp

Deferred Comp/Roth IRA
HSA Contribution

CC Processing Fee - October 2021

Fire Equipment Repair

New Holland Repair

Shop, PW & FD Vehicle Repair
Legal Fees

PD Fuel

2022 Annual Membership

PD Medical Supplies

Truck Oil & Repairs

Uniforms

Server Fee

Shop, Fire, & City Hall Supplies
Street Salt

Employee Dental Insurance
Utilities

FD Annual Support

Hydrant Repair & Water Equipmen
Credit Card Purchases

2022 Membership Dues

2021 CIP - Salt Shed

Park Repairs & Maint

PD Employment Physicals

Employer HSA Contribution, Admin Fee

PD Uniforms

Triple E Annexation Tax Payment
Email Tickets

PW & FD Radio Repairs

Shop Roof Maint

Water Chemicals

FD Supplies

FD Supplies & Vehicle Maint

FD Equipment

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

B L o B B B e

© B L L e e

Rl R e AR R AR R R R s RS A AR IR AR e R R e R S e e A I R R B S

28.613.73

5,322.47
1,021.77
5,567.70
895.00
55.00
600.00

30,085.28
5,490.25
1,075.22
5,978.56

895.00
55.00
600.00

29,333.78
5,364.70
1,033.60
5,780.10

895.00
55.00
600.00

817.28

157.00
193.50
2,116.84
121.00
831.05
2,650.00
73.83
1,658.36
234.51
10.00
174.78
4,154.10
1,092.15
973.46
254.62
4,138.52
821.25
200.00
11,188.49
2744
769.00
380.35
72.48
244.51
25.65
703.86
49.99
2,813.46
188.94
605.50
316.94



Marco Technologies
Med Compass

MidCo

Mimbach Fleet Supply
Minnesota Paving & Materials
MN Dept of Agriculture
MN Dept of Health

MN Dept of Revenue
Molitor Excavating
Momentum Truck Group
MTI Distribution
Murphy Chevrolet

New Frontier Services
Nuss Truck & Equipment
Rinke Noonan

Riteway Business Forms
RMB Environmental Laboratories
Security Locksmiths, Inc
Shift Technologies

Short Elltiott Hendrickson
Sirchie

Staples

Star Publications

Sun Life Financial
Thomas Tool & Supply
USAble Life

Van Meter, Inc

Verizon

Victory Door Systems
W.Reeves & Associates
Wex Bank

Xcel Energy

Ziegler, Inc.

Council Chambers Microphone, Copier Lease
FD Fit Tests & Exams

Phone & Internet Services

PW Shop Supplies

Street Cold Mix

2022 Tree Care Registry

Water Permit 2021 Quarter 4

Sales & Use Tax

Waterline Repair - 811 Penn St, 325 Glen St
9801 Repair

Mower Blades

PD Squad Repair

Website Maint

FD Vehicle Maint

WWE, Triple E, NHW/JPB, General Legal
Utility Billing Forms .

Water & Sewer Testing

ID Building Maint

IT Services, Anti Spam

Pouchtec, I&1, Industrial Park, General Engineering
PD Drug Testing

Office Supplies

Christmas Lighting, Publications, Job Posting
LTD Insurance

PW Shop Supplies

Employee Life Insurance

PD Garage Ceiling Fans

Cell Phones

Garage Door Opener

FD Emergency Equipment

Creidt Card Fuel Purchases

Utilities

Street Vehicle Maint

618.57
1,420.00
720.11
204.95
1,436.96
25.00
2,201.00
299.00
3,060.00
18.53
71.77
249,80
93.75
135.56
2,696.00
483.20
1,410.00
4,993.50
2,059.87
15,159.00
63.69
66.99
408.24
208.02
519.97
239.50
361.16
276.28
175.00
803.36
2,237.56
5,176.09
177.88

215,446.38



CITY OF FOLEY
COUNTY OF BENTON
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION #2021-26

A RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNEXATION OF LAND LOCATED IN GILMANTON
TOWNSHIP, BENTON COUNTY PER ORDERLY ANNEXATION AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes § 414.0325 provides a procedure for Gilmanton
Township and the City of Foley to agree on a process of orderly annexation of a designated area;

WHEREAS, Gilmanton Township and the City of Foley jointly have an orderly
annexation agreement which was adopted on March 19, 2021 and filed with the state;

WHEREAS, the property owners of the legally descripted property in Exhibit A and
shown in map of Exhibit B submitted a request for annexation along with a plat application on
July 16, 2021,

WHEREAS, the City of Foley served written notice to Gilmanton Township of the
requested annexation on July 28, 2021 and no comments were received back from Gilmanton
Township;

WHEREAS, the annexation request meets the terms identified in the orderly annexation
agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Foley hereby approves this
annexation and directs staff to file the change with the state;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City of Foley will issue the tax reimbursement to
Gilmanton Township per the conditions of the orderly annexation agreement.

Adopted by City Council for the City of Foley this 7% day of December, 2021.

Gerard L. Bettendorf, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sarah A. Brunn, City Administrator



EXHIBIT B
(Map of Property to be Annexed)

5l 1 et SRS, o 0§ e B s e, g et o 94 e bt e
AN I T g Lk
FEY,

T gttt
el &Fwwm .r :
VR EhL

s i e e R R BT et
e v o v Bl S o 14123 U e et St

RGO 0 0 b0 At At £ UL S SO TSR 498 Lk B AT 4 4 30 VMG 08 B B B L O gt

3 Wl Vit s g B Sy Samae 5§ s Sauted Ukl ety bi exizet e S S Wbl o B2 rpeE WS 5

.
e v, e1n

e G R

T ez
ewvn

L R N P g, 91 " LR T e P ee—r—_—

AR

|'ll\ 2 m\u.
4 0 S e .

R

ey

"

Lo T — .
e R e e b e
s R R R N e R R L

T e e p—
KT Geime b X

1Al Wnlrumn) so0 bnorkes K st 1ty Lsre o LLTTT—

ot pipte S asake
T

PR {8 1N 2T
SeHLEr ) I 100 T
Jryttet o M g Sl e
g::.rr g R S
L PR S,

ke
gt
AT TR R T S e

o s cranemmn
Beursnl by s $lcnay Cmommmsins of o Qg o Yok, Wi < & ot bl s -

L

s f 4

e
e e et B ey Gt € o G e Pl Wt .m0 “ew .
apar Dig Meaktrtraier 5
“, e
s o 10
TV o oo . s St Zarn SV 7 1, Y e B i €4 899I ar DS TN
- P
" L_ ()
PP —— <
™y
oc e
s 8 ettt S o s s G e o s Py 1
T A o 1 s e 58 e o e B 3
w . 14
e Vi | & iy
o Y
Uy s 41 g e b : g
e e s o oo L 1t e | [

ey mrarsms

W RORT R

i

Exreon e st b e

T

sotvges e

T ey

e

en

e sty s
-

R e

(;',te\‘ R R e o sy,
t ——¢——»~»—- ---~—J——-—-~m:..“,.

— e
JRI— i At Y

. L - ‘
BOGART, PEDERSON & ASSOCIATE’g ING,



Form SC-21

OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR

Foley Fire Relief Association

Financial Projections

Total Active Member Liabilities

Total Deferred Member Liabilities

Total Unpaid Installments
Grand Total Special Fund Liability
Normal Cost  (Cell B minus Cell A)

Projection of Net Assets for Year Ending December 31, 2021

2021

2022

870,115

945,620

33,975

33,975

0

0

A

924,090

B. 999,595

Special Fund Assets at December 31, 2020 (FIRE-20 Form ending assets)

Projected Income for 2021
Fire State Aid
Supplemental State Aid

(actual 2020 supplemental state aid)
Municipal / Independent Fire Dept. Contributions

Interest / Dividends

Appreciation / (Depreciation)

Member Dues

Other Revenues

Total Projected Income for 2021 (Add Lines D through J)

Projected Expenses for 2021

(2020 fire state aid of $46,889 may be increased by up to 3.5%)

c. 75,505 |

1 1,095,040

47,000
10,350

7,500
10,000
10,000

~rZo®®oU

2 84,850

Service Pensions  (fil in individual pension amounts below) K.
Names: $ Amounts:
12,627
194,726
8,157
Other Benefits L.
Administrative Expenses M. 13,000

Total Projected Expenses for 2021 (Add Lines K through M)

Projected Net Assets at December 31,2021 (Add Lines 1 and 2, subtract Line 3)

Projection of Surplus or (Deficit) as of December 31, 2021

Projected Assets (Line 4)

2021 Accrued Liability (Page 4, cell A)
Surplus or (Deficit) (Line 5 minus Line 6)

3 228,510
4 951,380

5 951,380
6 924,090
7 27,290




TO88IN

"319 ‘0JU] JO JONIBIA ‘SSUD1EM ISNOH ‘S|0J1ed BIIXT ‘SWIe]Y :Sapnjau| ISt

8/€E€

[414

JA43

6T¢

S9¢

T/¢

(4513

L6€

€6¢

T4

£LSC

08¢

‘[e10l

SINOH 0

SINOH 0

SINOH O

SINOH Q

SINOH 0

SINOH §

SHH S/°0¢

SInoH o

sinoy 9

SInoH g

0

sinoH gzl

Z9

6

[43]

/9

99

[4:]

S6

/8

ISIN

4

€

0

S1uaA] [e1dadg

(o)}

T

S¢

o
~

sauady IaYy10 15ISsY

1N0YD07]

[IND

S1Sa.y JUBLIBAA

SHWLIS{ Uuno

aoead 9yl 3uiqumisig

Olnimij-jom|~|wo
N

s19Y21} Bupjied

QoueuIpio Al

swuejdwo) jewiuy

wisijepuep/dad

1uswsseley

XA |Omn|~|g|n]m

eoli (e} (o] o] [e) } [} [0} [oN] [} BN IS

WHO#@OmHO#M%O

Al Dl 2]l [oV) [= (Vo) [ ES IR B3

mu_umeOD\mu_ nessy

o0
o

(@]
o~

2.BJ[9MW/S|EIPaIN

o

Alaqqoy/saue|8ing

m|o
[20]

AUAIDY snopidsng

2OUBISNS P3[|04IU0D)

SYaul

SHO 2AlIQ sen

uny pue Uy

S1U=2pIddY

panss| suonen:) #

2/s/dva

Ina/imd

pasds

"OIA Wawdinby

19npuo) Suinlug

[Bl01

EEYY]




Security Locksmiths, Inc. E Sti m at e
2040 7th St. N
St. Cloud, MN 56303 DATE ESTIMATE NO.
11/22/2021 1730
NAME / ADDRESS

CITY OF FOLEY

P.0. BOX 709

FOLEY, MN 56329

PROJECT
DESCRIPTION QTy COST TOTAL
COMPOSITE ACCESS CONTROL CABLE - 22/68, 18/4, 22/4, 50 1.00 50.00
22/2. PRICE PER FOOT
DOOR 4 - POLICE EXTERIOR DOOR »
HID THINLINE PROX READER 1 280.85 280.85
HES 9600 GENESIS RIM ELECTRIC STRIKE - OIL RUBBED 1 597.56 597.56
BRONZE FINISH
COMPOSITE ACCESS CONTROL CABLE - 22/68, 18/4, 22/4, 50 1.00 50.00
22/2. PRICE PER FOOT
DOOR 35 - CITY HALL ADMIN OFFICE
HID PROX POINT MICRO MULLION READER 1 159.40 159.40
ADAMS RITE ULTRALINE ELECTRIC STRIKE CLEAR 1 245.00 245.00
ALUMINUM :
COMPOSITE ACCESS CONTROL CABLE - 22/68, 18/4, 22/4, 150 1.00 150.00
22/2. PRICE PER FOOT
DOOR 6 - CITY HALL ENTRY DOOR
HID PROX POINT MICRO MULLION READER 1 159.40 159.40
COMPOSITE ACCESS CONTROL CABLE - 22/68, 18/4, 22/4, 150 1.00 150.00
22/2. PRICE PER FOOT
#ELECTRIC STRIKE EXISTING**
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RECURRING MONTHLY ©0.00 0.00
CHARGES. THIS ESTIMATE REFLECTS THE FIRST YEAR
PAID UP FRONT.
ALARM.COM ACCESS CONTROL MONTHLY FEE FOR 6 12 44.00 528.00
DOORS
TOTAL $12,527.06

Page 2



Security Locksmiths, Inc. E Stl m at e
2040 7th St. N
St. Cloud, MN 56303 DATE | ESTIMATE NO.
11/22/2021 1730
NAME / ADDRESS

CITY OF FOLEY

P.0. BOX 709

FOLEY, MN 56329

PROJECT
DESCRIPTION QTyY COST TOTAL

CITY HALL
OUT OF SHOP SERVICE 24 100.00 2,400.00
ALTRONIX TROVE 3 ENCLOSURE WITH MERCURY 1 3,361.50 3,361.50
BACKPLANE. ROOM FOR 16 DOORS ON BACK PANEL,
ADDITIONAL 16 DOORS ON OPTIONAL DOOR BACKPLANE
INCLUDING 2x 10A 24VDC POWER SUPPLIES, 2x 8 DOOR
ACCESS CONTROL BOARD, 2x 8 PORT POWER
DISTRIBUTION MODULE, POWER SWITCHES
ALARM.COM ADVANCED 2 DOOR CONTROLLER - BOARD 1 892.50 892.50
ONLY
ALARM.COM ACCESS CONTROL 2 READER EXPANSION 2 508.50 1,017.00
MODULE
12V BACKUP BATTERY 4 30.00 120.00
DOOR 1 - POLICE EXTERIOR GARAGE
HID PROXPRO READER WITH INTEGRATED KEYPAD 1 495.00 495.00
COMPOSITE ACCESS CONTROL CABLE - 22/6S, 18/4, 22/4, 150 1.00 150.00
22/2. PRICE PER FOOT
**ELECTRIC STRIKE PRE-INSTALLED WITH NEW
DOOR*#*
DOOR 2 - POLICE EVIDENCE ROOM
HID PROXPRO READER WITH INTEGRATED KEYPAD 1 495.00 495.00
ADAMS RITE ULTRALINE ELECTRIC STRIKE CLEAR 1 245.00 245.00
ALUMINUM
COMMAND ACCESS POWER TRANSFER HINGE 1 125.00 125.00
COMPOSITE ACCESS CONTROL CABLE - 22/68, 18/4, 22/4, 135 1.00 135.00
22/2. PRICE PER FOOT
DOOR 3 - POLICE REAR LOBBY
HID THINLINE PROX READER 1 280.85 280.85
ADAMS RITE ULTRALINE ELECTRIC STRIKE CLEAR 1 245.00 245.00
ALUMINUM
ARROW GRADE 2 STOREROOM LEVER - SFIC 1 145.00 145.00
DON-JO STAINLESS SIMPLEX RETROFIT PLATES 2 25.00 50.00

Page 1




From: Mark Pappenfus

To: Sarah Brunn
Subject: FW: MacQueen Equipment 2016 Vactor Proposal
Date: Monday, November 23, 2020 12:43:12 PM

Attachments: City of Foley Justification for Purchase of Vactor 2100 Plus from MacQueen Equipment.docx
2016 Vactor Quote MacQueen 11.19.20.PDF

Sarah,

The attached is for the 12-1-2020 City Council Packet. As I've discussed with Council before and we
have in this years budget, we have been looking for a replacement Sewer Vac Truck. We do have
$360,000 budget in 2020 for replacement of this truck. We have been looking for a used Machine
but have been unable to find a quality replacement so we did get a price of a new machine from a
different vendor. We recently were able to come across a used 2017 Unit that appears to be in very

good condition. At present, it is hoped that this Unit will become available just after the 15 of the
year on a Trade-in. | would like City Council approval to allow City staff to go view this Unit and if

everything is satisfactory, allow Staff to sign into a purchase agreement on this truck. The price of
this Unit will be $300,000 less the trade-in of our current Unit. If a purchase agreement is signed,
the information will then be brought back to City Council for final approval of the purchase.

Attached is a quote and information sheet for this Unit. If anyone needs anymore information on
this Unit, please contact me prior to the meeting.

Thanks, Mark

Mark Pappenfus
City of Foley Public Works Director

From: Aaron Windseth <Aaron.Windseth@macqueengroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Mark Pappenfus <mpappenfus@ci.foley.mn.us>

Subject: MacQueen Equipment 2016 Vactor Proposal

Mark,

In addition to the pictures | sent you of the 2016 Vactor 2100 Plus on a 2017 Freightliner Tandem
Chassis, please also see the attached supporting documents for council. If you were to order a new
version of this truck today off the MN State Contract it would be about $515,000.

We are proposing a sales price of $300,000 that will include MacQueen Equipment fully going
through the entire unit and fixing and or replacing any necessary parts with OEM parts from our
factory technicians. We will include you throughout this process to make sure we are both in
agreement. Also, this truck does not have a hydroexcavating kit so we are including installing a new
one prior to delivery.

Attached is the following:
e Quote in the amount of $300,000 showing the option content.



e Original build sheet from Vactor showing ALL standard options not listed on quote as well as
the additional options this unit has.

e Letter of justification that | put together based on our conversations. You can edit this any
way you see fit and choose whether to use it or not but thought it may help!

| sincerely appreciate the opportunity and if this goes through the unit would be available in 2021
and more to follow on that shortly.

Regards,

AARON WINDSETH

MacQueen Group
District Sales Representative | Saint Paul, MN
D.952-261-5667 | 0.651-645-5726 | E. aaron.windseth@macqueengroun.com

ASQUERN G Micaueen




| \{ CITY OF FOLEY, MINNESOTA
j (/}SJ ‘ f)/ CITY COUNCIL MEETING — December 1, 2020

The Foley City Council held a regular meeting on December 1, 2020, at 5:30 p.m. at the Foley City
Hall.

Members Present: Mayor Gerard Bettendorf, Councilmembers Jeff Gondeck, Rosalie Musachio, and
Gary Swanson.

Members Absent: None
The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Motion by Swanson, seconded by Gondeck, to approve the agenda. Motion carried, unanimous.

Consent Agenda

Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Musachio, to approve the consent agenda, which includes the
following:

* Approve minutes of Nov. 10 & 13, 2020.
* Approve Proclamation — School Choice Week.
* Approve payment of bills.

Motion carried, unanimous.

S.E.H. — Smoke Testing Report

Jarod Griffith, City Engineer filling in for Jon Halter, gave an overview to the council of the results of
the 1&I sewer study last spring. The full report was included in the council packet. The flow
monitoring and sewer testing focused on the two primary sewer districts feeding into Broadway
Avenue and Birch Drive. The meters recorded five major rain events. The results showed that 1&I
issues are improving, but there are still areas of concern. Table 3 and 4 showed the wet to dry ratio of
the city’s wastewater is double during rain events. Roughly 70% of the 1&I flow is in the Broadway
Avenue lift station district. Next step is to develop a manhole repair plan to fix defects. Discussion and
questions from the council followed. No cost estimates for recommended projects at this time. These
will be brought back to the council for consideration in the spring.

Mayor’s Comments & Open Forum
No one spoke.

Department Reports

Foley Police Department

Chief Katie McMillin gave an overview of the November call report. The department received 265
calls in November. Equipment violations were up (taillights and headlights) while animal complaints
were down. Winter Parking is now in effect as of Nov. 1. Twenty-five parking tickets were issued after
reminders were posted on the city’s social media. Warnings were given for the first week in November
before tickets were issued. The department received eight applications for the part-time officer
position. The review and hiring process will be postponed until January.



City Engineer

Jarod Griffith, city engineer, gave the council an update and overview of possible 2022 projects. The
lift station at 11" Avenue and force main would be removed down to Penn Street. The project is
estimated at $248,949.45. The utility improvement project to extend gravity sewer to Lord Avenue is
estimated at $150,255. Discussion and questions followed. If the council wishes to proceed these
improvements would be done in coordination with the 2022 highway project. The council also asked
further questions regarding the lighting on the Hwy 23 roundabout project.

Public Works and Fire Department

Mark Pappenfus gave an update to the council on the purchase of a new sewer vac truck and directed
the council to the materials in their packet. The 2020 budget includes $360,000 for the purchase of a
new truck. Pappenfus said he’d found a used 2017 truck in good condition that looked promising and
might be available after Jan. 1. Pappenfus asked the council for a motion to allow staff to evaluate the
truck and sign a purchase agreement for $300,000 (less the trade in for the existing vehicle) if the truck
passed inspection. Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Swanson, to authorize staff to review the vehicle
and sign a purchase agreement with the understanding it would come back to the council to approve
the expenditure. Motion carried, unanimous. Pappenfus said there were no updates from the fire
department at this time other than that accidents were way down in November.

Administration

City Administrator Sarah Brunn asked the council if there were any questions regarding the 2021
meeting schedule provided in the council packet. She also directed the council to her performance
review questionnaire and evaluation sheet included in the packet and asked for the council’s feedback.
Brunn also reminded the council they would be discussing the sewer rate ordinance next month. Brunn
also reported the Cares money reporting was completed and sent to the state. The county also approved
and released a non-profit grant list on Monday. The 4" Avenue N art mural is now complete.

Old Business

Brunn gave the council an update on the Orderly Annexation and Joint Planning agreement with
Gilmanton Township. Brunn would attend the township meeting after the city council meeting and
would report back to the council.

Public Hearing — Truth in Taxation Hearing

Mayor Bettendorf recessed the regular city council meeting at 6:08 p.m. to conduct a public hearing on
the 2021 budget.

Brunn explained the levy increase for the 2021 budget was minimal. It would amount to a 1.05%
increase, which was less than the city’s projected tax base growth of 4%.

Josh Coder, 220 2™ Avenue, asked who evaluated property values in the city. Brunn explained the
county assessor determined property values.

The City recognized there may have been an issue with the delivery of the proposed tax notices by the
county auditor-treasurer and did extra notification of the TNT hearing via the city’s social media pages
and word of mouth. The City decided to move ahead with passing of the levy due to a concern about
holding any additional meetings due to a significant spike in COVID-19 cases in the local community.



The meeting was also recorded and made available for public to view on the city website and social
media pages.

The regular city council meeting was reconvened at 6:12 p.m.
Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Musachio, to adopt Resolution #2020-35 Tax Levy 2021.

Motion carried, unanimous.

At 6:13 p.m. Mayor Bettendorf closed the meeting per Minn. Stat. 13D.05 Subd. 3(c) 13D.05 — for
discussion on potential land price of PID 020049300 & PID 020050000,

At 6:32 the meeting reconvened.
Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Swanson to adjourn. Motion carried, unanimous.

Meeting adjourned.

Sarah A. Brunn, Administrator




2022 Foley City Council Meeting Schedule

All Council Meetings held @ 5:30 P.M. unless noted.
*Second meetings of the month held when needed as determined by Mayor/ Administrator.

January 4
*January 18

February 8
*Precinct Caucus is February 1 — no public meetings can occur after 6pm-meeting delayed one week.

March 1
*March 15

April 5
*April 19

May 3
*May 17

June 7
*June 21 (Foley Fun Days)

July 12

August 2
*Primary Election Day — August 9
August 16 - Budget Workshop

September 6 - Preliminary Levy Adoption
*September 20

October 4
*October 18

November 1
*General Election Day — November 8

November 15 — Council will need to meet in order to canvass election results.

December 6 — TNT Hearing for Final Budget @ 6pm
*December 20




CITY OF FOLEY
COUNTY OF BENTON
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 2021-27

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2021 TAX LEVY, COLLECTABLE IN 2022

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Foley, County of Benton,
Minnesota, that the following sums of money are to be levied for the current year,
collectable in 2022, upon the taxable property in the City of Foley, for the following
purposes:

General Fund $ 1,545,990.00
Fire Department 86,500.00
Swimming Pool 50,200.00
2020 Refunding (2008 & 2011)

Improvement Bond 252,000.00
2015 Improvement Bond 34,000.00
2018 Improvement Bond 0.00
Total Budget $ 1,968,690.00
Less Local Gov’t Aid 844,945.00
Total Levy $1,123,745.00

The City Clerk is hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to
the County Auditor of Benton County, Minnesota.

Passed and adopted by unanimous vote of the Foley City Council, this 7 day of
December, 2021.

Gerard L. Bettendorf, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sarah A. Brunn, Administrator



TO: FOLEY CITY COUNCIL

FROM:  SARAHBRUNN, CITY ADMINISTRATOR
SUBJECT: 12-07-21 -COUNCIL MEETING

DATE:  DECEMBER 3, 2021

Consent Agenda

Myself and the personnel committee are recommending the hire of Stacy Graham for the full-time
administrative assistant position. We’d like to start her December 15t since we have been without part-
time help and we need to make sure we can meet the transition requirements for the monthly
water/sewer cycle. We had 5 employees help conduct interviews and 2 rounds of interviews to make
this recommendation. It is contingent upon passing the background check.

I am requesting extension of the Tri-Cap agreement for administration of our grant loan program funds.
We had a couple projects that have been significantly delayed due to contractor availability. This
agreement only covers the program funds in the Grant Loan Fund ~ money specifically designated for
the purpose of commercial and residential rehab.

The council is being requested to approve easements on 3 parcels on the south side of the industrial
park. This is old railroad property we own and wish to designate to be treated as road right-of-way to
ensure we have unrestricted access to our new wastewater lift station. We also want to be sure to
preserve our right to further improve this access area.

Public Hearing — Land Use Plan
The council should consider adoption of the land use plan after any comments are received from the
public hearing. If anyone submits comments to us prior to the meeting I'll be sure to pass them along.

Joint Planning Board — Triple E Secute Storage Annexation Request

Adopting the provided resolution will officially approve the annexation of 2 lots into the city limits. Per
the agreement, we will now also issue tax payment to the township which is on the bills list. The plat
has been signed and in the process of being recorded and final permits have been issued for the
construction of the storage units.

Fire Relief Pension Increase

The fire relief will be at the meeting to request an increase in the annual pension benefit from $4100 to
$4500 per year. A copy of the financial projections is included in your packet. The council must
approve this raise because we are required to cover in the instance the fund would ever be short. I have
reached out to the relief board for a bit more information on market projections just be certain any
significant market changes are covered. I also have requested them to consider covering the costs of the
relief audit in full moving forward. I have concerns about the City covering administrative expenses of
the fire relief when they are to be their own, separate entity. The relief has paid a portion of the audit
expenses back to us a couple times after I've raised concerns. We can discuss more at the meeting on
Tuesday prior to council’s adoption.




Security Locksmith Proposal

Staff has obtained a proposal to install an access card control system. We have a couple of items that
we need to address. First, we had a need to replace the old police door by the garage after the
corrections were made in front of their garage. The door was very old and needs replacing anyways but
we need to decide what kind of lock system to put on it - key code vs. card. Weve also been
continually having trouble with locks throughout the building - simply because they are old and in need
of replacement. Public Works has been greasing and fixing for a few years now, but it’s time to start
replacing. Lastly, we have had turnover in the police department and a growing concern about using
key codes. They either need to be constantly changed or we run the risk of a non-employees accessing
the building. Therefore, we received a quote to put the building on a web-based card system and
replace the specified doors with new locks and card key access. We can pull funds from our operating
budgets in the general fund and police to cover the initial expense. Moving forward would be an annual
fee. Staff can discuss further with the council at the meeting,

Update on Vac Truck
Mark Pappenfus asked me to provide you the information you approved at a prior meeting regarding
the vac truck. It appears the truck is finally becoming available. He will update you at the meeting.

Council Meeting Calendar
I have provided a council meeting calendar in your packet. Please let me know if you have any
questions or concetns on the proposed schedule.

TNT Hearing — 2022 Budget

Besides valuation changes we have not had many comments regarding the proposed levy. Staff has
prepared moving forward with the same numbers and levy amounts. The council should adopt this
after the public hearing. If the council would like to discuss any other items related to the budget,
please contact me prior to the meeting so I can be sure to have the proper information available.

Upcoming Remindets:

December 7, 2021 — Joint Planning Board Meeting - 6:45pm (Gilmanton Township Hall
December 23, 2021 — City Hall Closes @ 11:30am

December 24, 2021 - City Hall Closed - Holiday

December 31, 2021 — City Hall Close - Holiday



